
From: Jeremiah Cromie
To: "mkirkpatrick@encompasses.net"
Subject: Updated Preliminary Plat Drawings for Timothy Short Plat (SP-08-00018) and Wildcat Long Plat (LP-08-00024)?
Date: Monday, August 2, 2021 9:23:00 AM
Attachments: LP-08-00024 Wildcat Survey.pdf

SP-08-00018 Timothy Survey 8_5 x 11.pdf

Mark,
 
Is it possible to get updated preliminary plat drawings with your signature or other licensed surveyor
for these 2 plats (Timothy Short Plat and Wildcat Long Plat)? I have attached the plat drawings that
had David Nelson as the surveyor of record.
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks.
 
Jeremiah Cromie
Planner 1
Kittitas County 
 Community Development Services
 411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
 Ellensburg, WA 98926
 Office: 509-962-7046
 jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
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